M Gmall Pradnya Rasam <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

Fwd: Valuation report of Mr Haresh Jola and Mrs Seema Haresh Jola
2 messages

Binu Surendran <binu@vastukala.co.in> 30 January 2025 at 13:28
To: rasampradnya400 <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: sachin Joshi <sachin.joshi@vastukala.co.in>

To: <binu@vastukala.org>, <jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.org>

Date: Thu, 30 Jan 2025 13:25:48 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Valuation report of Mr Haresh Jola and Mrs Seema Haresh Jola
============ Forwarded message ============

SACHIN JOSHI

Manager Business Development

e sachin.joshi@vastukala.co.in

VASTUKALA O +91 91672 04063

S e B1-001, U/B Floor, Boomerang Chandivali Farm Road,
e e s Powai, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400072

@ www.vastukala.co.in

============ Forwarded Message ============

From : sbi.00374@sbi.co.in

To : sachin.joshi@vastukala.org

Cc : sbi.17889@sbi.co.in

Date : Thu, 30 Jan 2025 13:11:10 +0530

Subject : Valuation report of Mr Haresh Jola and Mrs Seema Haresh Jola
============ Forwarded Message ============

Madam/ Dear Sir,

Kindly arrange to provide us the valuation report of Flat no 1001, The Central Tower H Co-op Society Ltd,Chembur, Mumbai for proposed buyer Mr Haresh Jola
and Mrs Seema Haresh Jola for processing of their housing loan.

With Thanks & Regards,
For The Branch Manager
State Bank Of India,
Girgaon Branch(00374)
Phone: 022-23826299
Branch Manager Deepanshu Kumar 7838096940

Service Manager Sunil Palekar 8591750602

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution
beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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BINU SURENDRAN

Team Leader -Valuation [®);

e binu@vastukala.co.in

D +91 9930252906
B1-001, U/B Floor, BOOMERANG, Chandivali Farm Road,
Powai, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400072

@; www.vastukala.co.in

30 January 2025 at 13:28

Jagdish Bhatt <jagdish.bhatt@vastukala.co.in>
To: Rasampradnya400 <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

JAGDISH BHATT
Coordination Officer E_l'*"n@ 9

VV T
ejagdish,bhatt@vastukala.co.in EEF:. £ % ;

O +91 8425864014 | +91 22 47495919
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